09/06/2021 Gmail - Re: FW: Purchase Order 008-144200 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: FW: Purchase Order 008-144200 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

1 message

Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk> 9 June 2021 at 14:05
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>, Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Hello Kate
Yes that will be fine please proceed with order.
Kind regards

Christine Kennedy
Materials Administrator | BMI Healthcare

Tel: 0161 246 3782 | Ext: | Mob: | Email: Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk
Address: Alexandra, BMI Alexandra Hospital, Mill Lane, Cheadle, Cheshire, SK8 2PX
Online: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk | www.bmicosmetic.co.uk

Social: Facebook | Google+ | Twitter | YouTube

|+ Description: bmi_healthcare_logo

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 09 June 2021 13:21

To: Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk>; Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Purchase Order 008-144200 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BMI Healthcare. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Christine,

Thank you for your order.

Please could | advise you that the correct price for part number 570001-5 is £710.
Please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed with your order.

Many thanks.

Kate Giriffiths
Humanmed UK

On Wed, 9 Jun 2021 at 13:14, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Date: Wed, 9 Jun 2021 at 13:07

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 008-144200 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

From: christine.kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk <christine.kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk>
Sent: 09 June 2021 13:05
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09/06/2021 Gmail - Re: FW: Purchase Order 008-144200 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

To: sales@humanmeduk.com
Subject: Purchase Order 008-144200 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

Please find enclosed purchase order 008-144200 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital. Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A170209097 108671324 1%7Cmsg-f%3A1702094611... 2/2


mailto:sales@humanmeduk.com

